



GEORGE MICHAEL A 12300 LIBERTY BOULEVARD ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112	X			
--	---	--	--	--

## Signatures

/s/ Craig Troyer as Attorney-in-Fact for Michael A. George		05/03/2016
<small>**Signature of Reporting Person</small>		<small>Date</small>

## Explanation of Responses:

- \* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, *see* Instruction 4(b)(v).
- \*\* Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. *See* 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) Such transactions were effected pursuant to a 10b5-1 trading plan adopted by the reporting person in accordance with Rule 10b5-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
- (2) Open market sale pursuant to a 10b5-1 trading plan adopted by the reporting person in accordance with Rule 10b5-1 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
- (3) ~~The proceeds~~ a weighted average price. These shares were sold in multiple transactions ranging from \$ ~~Merl Cribng~~ froim